

NUR KHOLISAH

+628989387913 | nurkholisahlisa2@gmail.com | https://www.linkedin.com/in/nurkholisah21 | Bekasi, West Java.

SUMMARY

She is a physics education student with a deep passion for education. Her academic journey is dedicated to understanding how the learning process can be best applied. She is driven by curiosity to explore basic principles and practical applications in classroom management, not only in physics learning but in other fields. It appeals to her to learn more and to make meaningful contributions to education and scientific research.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Volunteer 2023 - 2024

- As a participant in Pengabdian Kepada Masyarakat (PKM) with topic "Pengumpulan Data Akreditasi Program Studi 2024" organized by study program of physics education
- As secretariat coordinator in Pekan Raya Ilmiah (PRI) with topic "Famous With Physics"
- As a Mentor in the introduction of telescope parts organized by the Gamma Astronomy Club.
- As a zoom operator in ICEMS (International Conference on Education In Muslim Society).

Part time at primagama

Nov 2023

· As a tutor for physics

Practicum assistant in the laboratory for physics education

2022 - 2023

- Teaching physics material with direct experimental methods (basic physics)
- Guide students in the creation of simple projects

Internship teacher at Al-Muchtar Islamic Boarding School

2020 - 2022

- Assistant homeroom teacher in grade 2 of junior high school, especially for female tahfidz.
- Homeroom teacher in the first grade of junior high school, especially for female tahfidz.

EDUCATION

State Islamic University Syarif Hidayatullah Jakarta

2021 - Present

Faculty of Tarbiyah and Teacher Training · Physics Education Department

· Relevant courses in physics learning and classroom management

Al-Muchtar Islamic Boarding School

2017 - 2020

Science Department

Relevant subjects in physics learning

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- **Skills:** Time management, leadership and teamwork, competent with Microsoft Office products, virtual physics laboratory, design and video editing.
- · Languages: English and Arabic-Beginner.
- · Certifications:
- 1. As a Practicum assistant in the laboratory for physics education
- 2. As a participant at the guest lecture on the topic: "International studies of education: PISA, PIRLS, and TIMMS, what they (can't) tell us?"
- 3. As a participant in Pengabdian Kepada Masyarakat (PKM) with topic "Pengumpulan Data Akreditasi Program Studi 2024" organized by study program of physics education